
Do you have a fume hood that you are not using, or could make available to a local business. I 
have been asked if anyone has anything that meets this criteria:
 
Minimum:

 20m2 area.
 1 fume hood/LEV with HEPA filter.
 Mains water & drainage
 Safety – including a policy that we can review.
 Security/confidentiality

 
Preferred:

 Compressed air
 Ability to add other compressed gases…via cylinder.

 
This is for a company testing graphene. They were operating out of the Graphene Engineering 
Innovation Centre at Manchester University, but this has been closed down due to the COVID-19 
outbreak. If you are able to help, or know somewhere that might be able to, please 
contact: karen.davies@midas.org.uk
 

Hopwood Hall have just released a range of free short online courses all CPD certi fied. This 
could be ideal time to share with teams and staff working from home. Please see the link below for 
more information:
 
https://www.hopwood.ac.uk/about/covid-19-free-online-courses
 
If you or business require something speci fic or anything not on the list, please contact Tracey 
Wood, Head of Business Development tracey.wood@hopwood.ac.uk 

Regards

Carol and the RDA Team

Carol Hopkins
Business Development Manager
Phone: 01706 924886
Mobile: 07794 210858
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